

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Matta, Samir <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:25 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Natasha Henderson (nhenderson@cityofflint.com); hcroft@cityofflint.com; Green, Warren; Mike Glasgow (MGlasgow@CityofFlint.com); Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); Hansen, Jeff
Subject: FW: Flint WTP PH2 SEG4 - Corrosion Control
Attachments: LMI Series C Pumps.pdf; NSFPhosAcidSpecs.pdf; PhosAcidSafetyDataSheet.pdf; Flint Phosphate Calculations - Revision 4.pdf

Hi Mike,

I just wanted to follow up on the email below and get your estimation on when the permit will be issued. Are you requiring any additional data before a decision can be made?

The calculation that we developed meets with the requirement of the feed rates as agreed to between your office and the EPA based on the email from Stephen Busch to the EPA on November 22, 2015. The pumps were resized to handle the anticipated Max feed rates requested. We are assuming that since we are using the chemical used by DWSD or corrosion control, we are not required to go thru a study phase.

Additionally, during our review of the email trail with EPA, we noticed that the EPA did recommend that Jar Testing be done to evaluate the impact of the orthophosphate dose on turbidity of the DWSD water. Stephen has also noted that a treatability study will need to be conducted on the KWA water in conjunction with the Flint WTP processes to optimize the corrosion control treatment needed before use in the system.

Does the permit to be issued going to highlight more specific requirements on the duration(s), method(s) and reporting needed for each of the testing required before implementation is allowed into the system?

Your assistance and feedback are greatly appreciated to make sure that our timeline for the introduction of the initial corrosion control into the DWSD water and its future implementation into the KWA Raw feed can be accurately depicted in our discussions with the City and KWA.

Thank you very much for your continued support.

Samir F. Matta, PE

Team Leader



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532
 2121 University Park Dr, Suite 100 • Okemos, MI 48864-6901
 D 517.819.2367 C 517.819.2367
www.lan-inc.com • sfmatta@lan-inc.com

From: Matta, Samir
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:12 PM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov
Cc: Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); Mike Glasgow (MGlasgow@CityofFlint.com)
Subject: FW: Flint WTP PH2 SEG4 - Corrosion Control

Hi Mike,

I have included the updated calculations, Proposed Pump Cut Sheet as well as the MSDS and the fact sheet for the chemical to be used.

Please let me know if this satisfy your needs to issue the permit.

Thanks.

Samir F. Matta, PE

Team Leader



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

A LEO A DALY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

2121 University Park Dr, Suite 100 • Okemos, MI 48864-6901

D 517.819.2367 C 517.819.2367

www.lan-inc.com • sfmatta@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.